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CITY OF ST. CATHAR[NEB
BY-LAW No, 7% -35%

A BY-LAW to designate the property
at 105-111 Ontario Street of archi-
tectural value and of hi—stom’c. interest.

BY-LAW rcad a first, second and third
time and passed this )0 AR

day of  (QeTotry . 1978




CERTIFIED COPY

CITY OF ST. CATHARINES

BY-LAW NO. _25-.354

A By-law to designate the Property at 105-111 Ontario Street of architectural

value and of historic interest.

WHEREAS The Ontario Heritage Act, 1974, authorizes the Council of a municipality
to enact by-laws to designate real property including all the buildings and

structures thereon, to be of historic or architectural value or interest;

AND. WHEREAS the'Councfl of the Corporation of the City of St. €atharines has
caused to be served upon the owner{of the lands and premises known as No.105-111
Ontario Street: and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation notice of intention

to so des?gnate the aforesaid real property and has caused such notice of inten-
tion to be published in a newspaper having a general circulation in the munici-

pality once for each of three consecutive weeks;
AND WHEREAS the reasons for designation are set out as Schedule "B" hereto;

AND WHEREAS no notice of quection to the said proposed designation has been

served upon the Clerk of the municipality;

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF ST. CATHARINES

enacts as follows:

1. There is designated as being of architectural and historic value or
interest the real property, more particularly described in Schedule "A" hereto,

known as No. 105-111 Ontario Street..

2. . The City Solicitor is'hereby authorized to cause a copy of thi§ By-1aw
to be registered against the property described in Schedule "A" hereto in the

proper Land Registry Office.

3. The City Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this By-law to
be served upon the owner of the aforesaid property and upon the Ontario Heritage
Foundation and to cause notice of this By-law to be published in a newspaper

having genera]_circu1ation in the City of St. Catharines.

PASSED this /M day of ,Wo 1978.
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SCHEDULE "A"

ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate,

1ying and being in the City of St. Catharines, in the Regional Municipality

of Niagara formerly in the County of Lincoln, and being known as Lot No

1009 according to the Plan of the City of St. Catharines filed in the

Registry Office for the Registry Division of the County of Lincoln as

Corporation Plan No. 2

AR

I CERTIFY THE FOQIEGOING TO BE A

TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL

DOCUMENT OF WHICH IT PURPORTS TO BE A
Ccory.

Dated this //ﬁ day of éﬁ%
2/ L-Q/Z > / 2A‘

CLERK OF THE COBPORATLON or'
THE CITY OF ST. CATHARINES

19%




A T it s SCHEDULE 'B"

Tn 1852 Thomas Towers owned a large lot of land between Oniario

herry Streets vhich ran along Ann Street (now Forris Place}.
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;_'asia‘n Holmes znd William Greenwood Durohased the entire lot from

¥Nr, Towers in 1853. Holmes and Greenwood had formed a nartrershln.
in the carriage—meking dbusiness in 1843 and had a shop on St. Paul St.
Tre building at 105-111 Ontario Street was constructed before
1375 es :'_L'!: appears on the St. Catharines m, of that date., Oumer—

-~

ship of <the building passed from Josiak Holmes 1o Wm. ¥alker

= e

Gresnwood (2 druggist) to ¥ary J. Greenwood. ¥rs. ¥.Y. Greenwood

-t

é in Fumber 109 for a’nost 10 years. It rerained in the

Greemwood family wuntil 1941 wher 1t ias cold to Rlcohrd Boyle.

-ettie Frances BOJle sold the building to Tneonhlle Chaisson in

1963..-»? chnael J. Cnalsson acculred 1% 1n 1077 and 1t 1s .

K3

sresently owmed by _ -

Prior'ﬁo the 1920's seVeral we11~to—do people.had lived there —

individuals such s Ers. Hary Greenvood, Roberm TFuller (a Municipal

.

Inspec %ow), Howard J. Ecclestone, and Lllson.Dunn of James Dunn

. .

Tzis building is a warm-red brick, two storqy, twelve bayed,
; house conelstwna orlgwnally of four famlly unlts. Taue entrances
wnich served the housinrg units have Tecessed szde nanels with three

lig " The square door jambs between the door and the side panels

zre .column—~like with czpital mouldings and base supporting & moulded
Zach doorwsy has a2 recessed transom vanel with three lignhts.
s have one large recessed bevelled panel.

Pue siruciure is two buildings, the original being on the
tion being an addéition. The roof has a
single ridge terziratiing in raised parapeis housing the chimneys

Ore s<orev 2déitions serving ezch section a2buti the rear of
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